

IN THE SENATE

SENATE BILL NO. 1014

BY COMMERCE AND HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE

AN ACT

1 RELATING TO PLUMBING AND PLUMBERS; AMENDING SECTION 54-2611, IDAHO CODE, TO
2 CLARIFY THAT ALL PLUMBING CONTRACTORS SHALL BE QUALIFIED JOURNEYMEN AND
3 TO MAKE TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS.
4

5 Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Idaho:

6 SECTION 1. That Section 54-2611, Idaho Code, be, and the same is hereby
7 amended to read as follows:

8 54-2611. CLASSIFICATION OF COMPETENCY. There shall be three (3)
9 classifications of competency in the business, trade, practice or work of
10 plumbing and three (3) classifications of competency in the business, trade,
11 practice or work of specialty plumbing, as follows:

12 (a~~1~~) A plumbing contractor shall be any person, or a member, repre-
13 sentative or agent of a firm, copartnership, association, or corporation,
14 skilled in the planning and supervision of the construction, installation,
15 improvement, extension and alteration of plumbing systems, and who is famil-
16 iar with the provisions of this ~~act~~ chapter and the rules made by the Idaho
17 plumbing board, and who is competent to offer and to assume to work on a con-
18 tract basis and to direct the work of qualified employees. A contractor ~~who~~
19 ~~in person does plumbing work~~ shall also be qualified as a journeyman plumber,
20 ~~or have in his employ on all work a qualified journeyman.~~

21 (b~~2~~) A plumbing journeyman shall be any person, ~~who~~, as his principal
22 occupation, is engaged in the installation, improvement, extension and al-
23 teration of plumbing systems, and who is familiar with the provisions of this
24 ~~act~~ chapter and who works in the employ and under the direction of a plumbing
25 contractor.

26 (e~~3~~) A plumbing apprentice shall be any person, ~~who~~, as his principal
27 occupation, is engaged in learning and assisting in installation, improve-
28 ment, extension and alteration of plumbing systems. Apprentices shall not
29 perform plumbing work except under the supervision of a journeyman.

30 (d~~4~~) A specialty contractor shall be any person, or a member, repre-
31 sentative or agent of a firm, copartnership, association, or corporation
32 skilled in the specialty classification for which he is certified and who is
33 familiar with the provisions of this ~~act~~ chapter and rules made by the Idaho
34 plumbing board, and who is competent to offer and to assume work on a contract
35 basis and to direct the work of qualified employees. A specialty contractor
36 who in person does specialty work shall also be qualified as a specialty
37 journeyman, ~~or have in his employ on all work a specialty journeyman.~~

38 (e~~5~~) A specialty journeyman shall be any person who is engaged in the
39 specialty classification for which he is certified and who is familiar with
40 the provisions of this ~~act~~ chapter and who works in the employ and under the
41 direction of a plumbing or specialty contractor.

1 (~~6~~) A specialty apprentice shall be any person who is engaged in
2 learning and assisting in the specialty classification for which he is reg-
3 istered. Specialty apprentices shall not perform specialty work except
4 under supervision of a specialty journeyman.